From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 07 January 2019 15:22

To: 'Records (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST)'
Subject: RE: Health Records Subject Acess Request S.C.

Dear Christine Devaney

| am writing this email as | have had no update regarding the request the SAR | put in via email on the 13/11/2018, under law | should have had this by now or
at least an update that you needed longer to process the information.

Could you please get back to me as soon as possible regarding this with an update when my mother can come and collect the information | have requested,
which | hope at this stage is nearly ready and is up to today's date the information covers seeing as it been so long | have been waiting.

Regards

From: Records (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST) [mailto:beh-tr.records@nhs.net]

Sent: 13 November 2018 15:20

To: Lorraine Cordell; records@beh-mht.nhs.uk; InformationGovernance (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST); Records
(BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST)

Subject: RE: Health Records Subject Acess Request S.C.

Importance: High

Good afternoon
Thanks for your email request received with five attachments.

We shall keep you updated regarding progress.

Kind regards

Christine Devaney

Medical Records Manager

Barnet, Enfield & Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust

Edgware Community Hospital | Ground Floor | Dennis Scott Unit | Burnt Oak Broadway | Edgware | HA8 0AD

Mobile: 020 8702 4371

Email: cdevaney@nhs.net

Facebook: www.fb.com/behmht

Please note that my old email address christine.devaney@beh-mht.nhs.uk will no longer work from 1st

September 2018. Please use cdevaney@nhs.net

Manager: Doreen Todd
Information Governance Manager
Ground Floor, Dennis Scott Unit
Edgware Community Hospital
mobile 020 8702 4134
doreentodd@nhs.net

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 13 November 2018 14:23

To: records@beh-mht.nhs.uk; InformationGovernance (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST); Records (BARNET, ENFIELD AND
HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST)

Subject: RE: Health Records Subject Acess Request Simon Cordell

To whom it may concern:

Please see attached documents regarding the subject access request | am requesting for my health records.
If | have sent this to the wrong email can it be passed to the correct person who is able to deal with this?

Could you also please confirm you have got this email with 5 attached files and it is being dealt with?

Regards
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the
sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its
contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England and Scotland. NHSmail is
approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email
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